
OFFICE OF

THE CHAIRMAN

• FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

WASHINGTON

January 26, 2018

The Honorable Richard Blumenthal
United States Senate
706 Hart Senate Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20510

Dear Senator Blumenthal:

Thank you for your letter regarding the proposed merger of Sprint and T-Mobile. To
date, the parties have not filed an assignment or transfer application with the Commission. We
do not expect to receive such an application because of the recent joint statement from Sprint and
T-Mobile ending any discussions between the two companies regarding a potential merger.

Thank you or your interest in this matter. Please let me know if I can be of further
assistance.

Sincerely,

Ajit V. Pai
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WASHINGTON

January 26, 2018

The Honorable Al Franken
United States Senate
309 Hart Senate Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20510

Dear Senator Franken:

Thank you for your letter regarding the proposed merger of Sprint and T-Mobile. To
date, the parties have not filed an assignment or transfer application with the Commission. We
do not expect to receive such an application because of the recent joint statement from Sprint and
T-Mobile ending any discussions between the two companies regarding a potential merger.

Thank you or your interest in this matter. Please let me know if I can be of further
assistance.

Sincerely,

V.
Ajit V. Pai
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January 26, 2018

The Honorable Kirsten Gillibrand
United States Senate
478 Russell Senate Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20510

Dear Senator Gillibrand:

Thank you for your letter regarding the proposed merger of Sprint and T-Mobile, To
date, the parties have not filed an assignment or transfer application with the Commission. We
do not expect to receive such an application because of the recent joint statement from Sprint and
T-Mobile ending any discussions between the two companies regarding a potential merger.

Thank you or your interest in this matter. Please let me know if I can be of further
assistance.

Sincerely,

V.
Ajit V. Pai
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THE CHAIRMAN

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

WASHINGTON

January 26, 2018

The Honorable Amy Kiobuchar
United States Senate
302 Hart Senate Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20510

Dear Senator Kiobuchar:

Thank you for your letter regarding the proposed merger of Sprint and T-Mobile. To
date, the parties have not filed an assignment or transfer application with the Commission. We
do not expect to receive such an application because of the recent joint statement from Sprint and
I-Mobile ending any discussions between the two companies regarding a potential merger.

Thank you or your interest in this matter. Please let me know if I can be of further
assistance.

Sincerely,

V.
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THE CHAIRMAN January 26, 2018

The Honorable Patrick J. Leahy
United States Senate
437 Russell Senate Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20510

Dear Senator Leahy:

Thank you for your letter regarding the proposed merger of Sprint and T-Mobile. To
date, the parties have not filed an assignment or transfer application with the Commission. We
do not expect to receive such an application because of the recent joint statement from Sprint and
T-Mobile ending any discussions between the two companies regarding a potential merger.

Thank you or your interest in this matter. Please let me know if I can be of further
assistance.
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WASHINGTON

January 26, 2018

The Honorable Edward J. Markey
United States Senate
255 Dirksen Senate Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20510

Dear Senator Markey:

Thank you for your letter regarding the proposed merger of Sprint and T-Mobile. To
date, the parties have not filed an assignment or transfer application with the Commission. We
do not expect to receive such an application because of the recent joint statement from Sprint and
TMobile ending any discussions between the two companies regarding a potential merger.

Thank you or your interest in this matter. Please let me know if I can be of further
assistance.

Sincerely,

V.
Ajit V. Pai
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The Honorable Jeff Merkley
United States Senate
313 Hart Senate Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20510

Dear Senator Merkley:

Thank you for your letter regarding the proposed merger of Sprint and T-Mobile, To
date, the parties have not filed an assignment or transfer application with the Commission. We
do not expect to receive such an application because of the recent joint statement from Sprint and
T-Mobile ending any discussions between the two companies regarding a potential merger.

Thank you or your interest in this matter. Please let me know if I can be of further
assistance,

Sincerely,

V.
AjitV. Pai
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THE CHAIRMAN
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WASHINGTON

January 26, 2018

The Honorable Ron Wyden
United States Senate
221 Dirksen Senate Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20510

Dear Senator Wyden:

Thank you for your letter regarding the proposed merger of Sprint and I-Mobile. To
date, the parties have not filed an assignment or transfer application with the Commission, We
do not expect to receive such an application because of the recent joint statement from Sprint and
T-Mobile ending any discussions between the two companies regarding a potential merger.

Thank you or your interest in this matter. Please let me know if I can be of further
assistance.

Sincerely,

v.
AjitV.Pai


